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• Paragraph 4.7 – levels of car parking and cycle parking are required.

• In the absence of an appointed TPC who will be the interim contact for any travel plan 
related queries?

• Are there any ‘barriers’ to the promotion of sustainable, active travel identified in 
accompanying documents? How will the identified actions seek to mitigate these concerns/ 
issues?

• Three actions are required for each objective.

Kind regards

Roger

Roger Plater
Transport Planner, Transport Development Control
(Cherwell and West Oxfordshire) 
Oxfordshire County Council / Environment and Place / Growth and Place
Mobile 07789 653049

Did you know that a new Oxfordshire Street Design Guide has been launched? You can view it here. 
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